Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM |

Date: July 13, 2021
To: Office of the Chief Clerk Docket Room

From: Brad Patterson, Office of the Chief Clerl%

Re: Port of Corpus Christi Authority of Nueces County;
Water Use Permit No. 13630

Attached please find the following materials from the public meeting on Port of Corpus
Christi Authority of Nueces County’s Water Use Permit No. 13630, held virtually July 13,
2021:

1. 2CDs, and
2. the registration list

Approximately 9o people participated in the meeting. The following 38 individuals
provided formal oral comments:

Love Sanchez - Cathy Fulton
Encarnacion Serna - Eduardo Canales
Carl Amsden - Jose Gonzales
Guillermo Gallegos - Jeffery Jacoby
James Klein - Chip Harmon
Isabel Araiza - Barney Farley °
Marlene Plua - Tom Daley -
Chelsea Tobin - Neil McQueen «
Chloe Torres - Carrie Meyer

Blanca Parkinson -

Melissa Zamora

Errol Summerlin

Deborah Brown

Donna Huffman

Jenessa Hernandez

Rebecca Bateman

Patt Coeckelenbergh

Jennifer Hilliard *

Margaret Dunn -

Patrick Nye

Thomas Wadham

Brandon Marks

Elida Castillo

Sylvia Campos -

Frankie Orona




Thomas Ledesma

¢

Uneeda Laitinen

Peter Bella -

Gabriella Ebertowski

ce: Kathy Alexander, Water Availability Division
Ruth Takeda, Environmental Law Division




